
Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Orr, David (DAERA NIEA) < David.Orr@daera-ni.gav.uk> 
16 May 2019 16:OS 
Eve O'Sullivan 
FW: Dumping at Sea Amendment Request for Killybegs Harbour SOO28-01 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Hi Eve 

Please see below response from NIEA-CDP. 

Many thanks 
David 

The proposed development comprises areaging operarions ana narbour wows ar Killybegs HarDour wirn subsequent disposal of, a 
maximum of, 170,000 tonnes of sediment at a permitted marine disposal site, approximately 6km south of Carrigan Head. 

CDP has reviewed the application documentation submitted and is of the opinion that impacts to designated sites within Northern 
Ireland are unlikely. However, it is recommended that the following points are considered: 

e 

There should be consideration of impacts on bird populations, as there are potential impacts pathways associated with the 
project through disturbance to, turbidity, pollution and adverse effects on prey populations. 

Although disturbance is likely to be confined to the immediate harbour area, increased turbidity in the vicinity of the dredge 
disposal site could affect the foraging efficiency of diving sea birds such as Sandwich Terns (EU Birds Directive Annexl). Terns 
forage in Donegal Bay and breed a t  Gravel Ridge Island ASS1 in Lower lough Erne. Sediment disposal could also adversely 
affect benthic habitats supporting prey organisms, as could the deposition of toxic pollutants within sediment which could 
impact upon birds indirectly through consumption of contaminated prey or reduction in prey abundance. 

The potential for significant adverse impact on bird populations within Northern Ireland, or locally, appears to be very low, 
provided all mitigation are fully implemented, with emphasis that sediments contained with toxic substances are not 
disposed at  sea. 

From: Eve O'Sullivan ~rnailta:E.OSullivan@epa.ie] 
Sent: 13 May 2019 1:43 PM 
To: Jones, Lee cLee.Jones@daera-ni.gov.uk>; DAERA Marine Licensing Team <MarineLicensinRTeam@daera-ni.gov.uk> 
Cc: IPRl cIPRIPdaera-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: Dumping at  Sea Amendment Request for  Killybegs Harbour SOO28-01 

Re: Notice in accordance with Section 5(4) o f  the DumDinn a t  Sea Act 1996 as amended renardine: an Amendment to a 
Dumoinn at Sea Permit Reg No SO02841 in the name of Department of Mriculture, Food & Marine (Killvbem Harbour). 

I wish t o  inform you that the Agency received an amendment application on 26 April 2019 from Department of 
Agriculture, Food & Marine, under Section 5(4) o f  the Dumping a t  Sea Act 1996 as amended, t o  their existing permit Reg 
No 50028-01. The amendment application and associated documents are available to  view on the Agency's website at 
the following location: 
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h ttp://www.e pa. ie/te rm ina Ifour/DaS/index. isp 

The Agency will have regard t o  any comments made in accordance with the Act and will write, in due course, to each 
person who makes such a comment, to advise them of the Agency’s decision on the amendment. 

In accordance with Section 5(4) of the Dumping a t  Sea Act 1996 as amended, the Agency may after consultation with 
specified bodies amend a permit under this section. 

Regards 
Eve O’Su I I iva n 
Programme Officer . Environmental Licensing 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Tel: +353 53 9160600 

From: Eve O’Sullivan 
Sent: 09 May 2019 14:03 
To: Department of Environment - Northern Ireland <IPRl@daera-ni.Rov.uk> 
Subject: Dumping a t  Sea Amendment Request for Killybegs Harbour SOO28-01 

Attention:- Ms Ann Steele, DOE Marine Division 

Re: Notice in accordance with Section 5(4) of the DumDing a t  Sea Act 1996 as amended renardinR an Amendment to  a 
Dumping at Sea Permit Reg No SOO28-01 in the name of Department of Agriculture, Food & Marine (Killvbens Harbour). 

I wish to inform you that the Agency received an amendment application on 26 April 2019 from Department of 
Agriculture, Food & Marine, under Section 5(4) of the Dumping a t  Sea Act 1996 as amended, to their existing permit Reg 
No 50028-01. The amendment application and associated documents are available to  view on the Agency’s website a t  
the following location: 

httd/www.eDa.ie/terminalfour/DaS/index.isD 

The Agency will have regard to  any comments made in accordance with the Act and will write, in due course, to each 
person who makes such a comment, to advise them of the Agency‘s decision on the amendment. 

In accordance with Section 5(4) of the Dumping a t  Sea Act 1996 as amended, the Agency may after consultation with 
specified bodies amend a permit under this section. 

Regards 
Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer I Environmental Licensing 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Tel: +353 53 9160600 
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